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December 16, 1955
Dear Dr. Huxley:

It would take longer than your patiemce would endure to answer your
questions fully, which only means, of course, that the fleld of virus
genetics is still somewhat fluid. The best general source reference
that I can give you (and I recommend it highly) is Luria's book, General
¥irology, published in Engkand by Chapman and Hall. His views are close
to yours and mine. Dr. Rhoads has told me that he gave gcu a reprint of
my article on "Cell Genetics..." which, by now, is only siightly out of
date.

On scme specific points: I am rather suspicious of Rose's experiments
on the site-specific viruses of amphibia, partly because he has been rather
quiet abcut them himself. His data so far were startling, but not statistically
impressive.

Luria's clder idea that phage broke up inte "subunits" (how coes that term
differ from unit.s?) has been largely sbandéned by its early propenents. The

vi.rug=infected baclteriun may be considered as o reowing population of virus
T pelel, more or less pamaictic, Thers is no evidence that the unit of rep‘i-

C; tion and of mating is anything less than the whols senociie of the v1fu
s no better (or worse) evidence for paritisl recombination in o
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13 .’owwnnis3;, cigept Perhaps for the itreasient Mperitlal neter b
) v Ievinthal has studied, and reported oa in Genetics, Tuls ig war-

o uuilingis oicder ideas on crossing-over in plants,

As to lysogsnicity, thors is - acio
evidence whien relates it to the trangductlon oi otﬁer mar:e S i.0.,
framment of the baeteriszl chromosons which first synanses, oad then
witi: the homolosous chrowogor I notlece thal Goldsciidit, in
also found this lest step hura o helisve, as T did oo wien it
The hypothesis of copy-choice, i.b., that this exchance
p¢acamant, bt an incorporation of the specificity of .
repligction of the chromosone, may male the ides more vlea sivle, There
& sense then three modes of transductionsg 1) oiMacterialn venst, i
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2) of the same, ac incidentsl passengers in & virus particle, 3) oi 4he virus
Y N - x £ 5 2 s :
aucseus 1tself, viewing thls a5 a special sesment of the haclerial cenomna,

T will send you some reprints, under separate cover, whici: devalor thuse
ideasy they are more fully steted elsewhsre, in press., Tue favor of = repular
exchange would be sppreciated, if you are ianterested. We will be ﬂegipﬂ-ca
to ses you if you can visii us arain nex’t muimer.

b

With best wighes for the jlew Year,

Yours sincorslv,

PS8, It 1s almost a trulse that & caacer virus,
or say obther p 1ﬁsmid, is part of the cancer Joshwa Lederbor.

ell, How 1t orisinated, whetker by "mutation® Proiessor of Geneiics
or by Maybridizztion® would be herd 4o decide,




